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ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
FOR
OCCUPATIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES
RFP NO.: 2018-S-02 Date Issued: January 25, 2018
INSTRUCTIONS:

(1)  BIDDER is required to comply with this Addendum No. 1.

(2)  This Addendum No. 1 becomes a part of this Request for Proposal.

(3)  BIDDER is required to acknowledge this Addendum No. 1 in the proper place
on the Certification and Statement of Qualifications form.

(4)  Foradditional information, please contact Annie Hinojosa, Director of Procurement
or Sherrié Clay, Procurement Administrator at (361) 289-2712.

This Addendum No. 1 is issued to make the following changes and clarifications on
RFP No. 2018-S-02:

1. The Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority’s (CCRTA) response to
Alliance Health Resources RFI submission is as follows:

Addendum No. 1
RFP No. 2018-S-02
Occupational Medical Services



APPENDIX G
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/EXCEPTIONS/APPROVED EQUALS REQUEST

(Please submit one form for each Request for Information/exception/approved equal)

Page: [

VENDOR: #lience [fes /X AeSources
PROJECT: RFP No. 2018-S-02

PAGE: _/5  PARAGRAPH: 2,3./7 SUBJECT _Eye UiSyon Ekms

» by -

ety OFAesrs P

2 % ~Signature

********************************************************i********t**********************************

FOR CCRTA USE

Approved: Disapproved: Clarification: /

Response: S% \k—‘r\*&dﬁnéd d@ww

_ﬂ/M‘LQQ N0 )

Chief Executive Officeresignee

RFP No. 2018-S-02
Occupational Medical Services
Page 43 of 45



1. What type of eye exam is in your protocol?
o  Since the bulk of our employees are required to possess a Commercial Drivers License
(CDL) they must undergo Department of Transportation (DOT) physicals during pre-
employment and renewal of medical cards. One of the requirements under the physical

is to have a vision exam. In order to pass the DOT physical the employee must meet the
following requirements:

§391.41 Physical qualifications for drivers.

(10) Has distant visual acuity of at least 20/40 (Snellen) in each eye without
corrective lenses or visual acuity separately corrected to 20/40 (Snellen) or
better with corrective lenses, distant binocular acuity of at least 20/40 (Snellen)
in both eyes with or without corrective lenses, field of vision of at least 70° in
the horizontal Meridian in each eye, and the ability to recognize the colors of
traffic signals and devices showing standard red, green, and amber;

o The Snellen test is acceptable since it would be able to determine if the employee is
capable of meeting the above requirements.
o From time to time, we may have to send in employees for a Fit for Duty to ensure that

they are still able to comply with this essential function if they are having certain vision
issues.
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2. What test are you referring to? What procedures are you referring to?

O
o
o}

Pre-employment medical examinations and evaluations for perspective employees;
Annual medical examinations/evaluations for certain job positions;

Medical examination/evaluation required for commercial driver’s license (Class B
license);

Drug and alcohol testing in accordance with Department of Transportation (DOT);
drug/alcohol testing program to include pre-employment testing, monthly random,
reasonable suspicion, follow-up, post-accident, fit for duty and return to work;

First aid treatment at the medical facility for work related injuries; follow-up visit for the
purpose of observation;

Return to duty to include work fitness examinations/evaluations to determine an
employee’s physical ability to perform the duties of their position without undue hazard
to employee or others;

Medical examinations and evaluations to determine if an employee’s injury or illness is
work related;
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3. On medications: are you asking if Provider can write prescriptions if needed?
o Yes, exactly. Some of our employees will require prescriptions for work related injuries.

Please elaborate on appliances? -like braces, crutches...?

o Yes, these are some of the items that would be required for certain injuries that could
possibly affect our employees.
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